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May​ ​18,​ ​2017 

VIA​ ​ELECTRONIC​ ​MAIL 

FOIA​ ​Officer 
Department​ ​of​ ​Homeland​ ​Security 
STOP-0655 
245​ ​Murray​ ​Lane,​ ​S.W. 
Washington,​ ​D.C.​ ​20528-0655 
202-343-1743 
foia@hq.dhs.gov 
 
Re: Freedom​ ​of​ ​Information​ ​Act​ ​Records​ ​Request 

Dear​ ​FOIA​ ​Officer:  

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552 ​et seq​., and Department of                 
Homeland Security FOIA regulations at 6 C.F.R. Part 5, Democracy Forward Foundation            
requests that the Department of Homeland Security produce the following within twenty (20)             
business​ ​days: 

(1) All records that refer or relate to: procurement of services for the planning, construction,              
operation, or maintenance of private detention or immigration-detention centers and/or          
facilities,​ ​or​ ​by​ ​private​ ​detention​ ​center​ ​and/or​ ​facility​ ​companies.   1

(2) Copies of all contracts entered into on or after January 20, 2017, or amendments to               
existing contracts made on or after January 20, 2017, related to services rendered for              
private detention centers and/or facilities, or by private detention center and/or facility            
companies. 

(3) All records that: (i) Contain any of the following words: “private prison,”            
“immigration-detention,” “Conroe,” “GEO Group,” “GEO Corrections Holdings, inc.,”        
“George Zoley,” “Pablo Paez,” “Core Civic,” “CoreCivic,” “David Venturella,” “Raney,”          
“Cyrier,” “Keough,” “MTC,” or “Management and Training Corporation”; and (ii) Are           
sent or received by any of the following Department of Homeland Security employees:             
Secretary of Homeland Security John Kelly, John Barsa, Brent Bombach, Kevin Carroll,            
Ben Cassidy, Kevin Chmielewski, Tiffany Cissna, Daniel Cox, Thomas Dinanno, Jon           
Feere, Mario Flores, Katie Gorka, Gene Hamilton, Harold Hanson, Matt Hayden,           

1​ ​Julian​ ​Aguilar,​ ​​White​ ​House​ ​Greenlights​ ​A​ ​New​ ​Immigration-Detention​ ​Center​ ​In​ ​Texas​,​ ​​THE 
TEXAS​ ​TRIBUNE​ ​(​April​ ​14,​ ​2017),​​ ​​https://goo.gl/VJJpNk​. 
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Jonathan Hoffman, Roman Jankowski, Elizabeth Johnson, James Johnson, Quinn Jones          
O'Brien, Julie Kirchnerm Kathy Nuebel Kovarik, Scott Krause, David Lapan, Cora           
Mandy, Michael McKeown, Alan Metzler, Jayne Neumann, Emily Newman, Kirstjen          
Nielsen, Lora Ries, Dimple Shah, Tracy Short, Craig Symons, Thomas Szold, Kaitlin            
Vogt,​ ​Erin​ ​Waters,​ ​Chad​ ​Wolf,​ ​or​ ​Frank​ ​Wuco. 

The​ ​time​ ​period​ ​for​ ​this​ ​request​ ​is​ ​January​ ​20,​ ​2017​ ​to​ ​the​ ​date​ ​the​ ​search​ ​is​ ​conducted. 

Please search for records regardless of format, including paper records, electronic records,            
audiotapes, videotapes, photographs, data, and graphical materials. This request includes,          
without limitation, all correspondence, letters, emails, text messages, calendar entries, facsimiles,           
telephone messages, voice mail messages, and transcripts, notes, minutes, or audio or video             
recordings​ ​of​ ​any​ ​meetings,​ ​telephone​ ​conversations,​ ​or​ ​discussions.  

FOIA requires agencies to disclose information, with only limited exceptions for information            
that would harm an interest protected by a specific exemption or where disclosure is prohibited               
by law. 5 U.S.C. §552(a)(8)(A). In the event that any of the requested documents cannot be                
disclosed in their entirety, we request that you release any material that can be reasonably               
segregated. ​See ​5 U.S.C. § 552(b). Should any documents or portions of documents be withheld,               
we further request that you state with specificity the description of the document to be withheld                
and the legal and factual grounds for withholding any documents or portions thereof in an index,                
as required by ​Vaughn v. Rosen​, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973). Should any document include                
both disclosable and nondisclosable material that cannot reasonably be segregated, we request            
that you describe what proportion of the information in a document is non-disclosable and how               
that information is dispersed throughout the document. ​Mead Data Cent., Inc. v. U.S. Dep’t of               
Air​ ​Force​,​ ​566​ ​F.2d​ ​242,​ ​261​ ​(D.C.​ ​Cir.​ ​1977).  

If requested records are located in, or originated in, another agency, department, office,             
installation or bureau, please refer this request or any relevant portion of this request to the                
appropriate​ ​entity. 

To the extent that the records are readily reproducible in an electronic format, we would prefer to                 
receive the records in that format. However, if certain records are not available in that format,                
we​ ​are​ ​willing​ ​to​ ​accept​ ​the​ ​best​ ​available​ ​copy​ ​of​ ​each​ ​such​ ​record. 

Please respond to this request in writing within 20 working days as required under 5 U.S.C.                
§ 552(a)(6)(A)(i). If all of the requested documents are not available within that time period, we               
request that you provide us with all requested documents or portions of documents that are               
available within that time period. If all relevant records are not produced within that time period,                
we are entitled to a waiver of fees for searching and duplicating records under 5 U.S.C.                
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§ 552(a)(4)(A)(viii)(I).  

Democracy Forward Foundation is a nonprofit organization organized under Internal Revenue           
Code § 501(c)(3) and dedicated to educating the public about the operation of the federal               
government. The records we obtain from this request will be used to support those public               
education efforts, and we intend to disseminate publicly an analysis of those records. As a               
nonprofit organization, we do not have a commercial interest in the records. We therefore request               
a waiver of fees for searching and duplicating records in response to this request under the                
exception at 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), which requires waiver of fees if the disclosure is “in                
the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the               
operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the                
requester.” If our request for a waiver is denied, we are willing to pay all reasonable fees                 
incurred for searching and duplicating records in responding to this request, up to $250. If the                
costs of responding to this request should exceed that amount, please contact us before incurring               
costs​ ​exceeding​ ​that​ ​amount. 

If you need clarification as to the scope of the request, have any questions, or foresee any                 
obstacles to releasing fully the requested records within the 20 day period, please contact              
Karianne​ ​Jones​ ​as​ ​soon​ ​as​ ​possible​ ​at​ ​foia@democracyforward.org​ ​or​ ​​202-448-9090. 

We​ ​appreciate​ ​your​ ​assistance​ ​and​ ​look​ ​forward​ ​to​ ​your​ ​prompt​ ​response. 

Sincerely, 

Anne​ ​Harkavy 
Democracy​ ​Forward​ ​Foundation 
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